

**ADULTS AND COMMUNITIES SCRUTINY COMMITTEE / CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY COMMITTEE  
WORK PROGRAMME 2017/18**

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	COMMENTS
20 June 2017  <i>Draft Report 20 May</i> <i>Final Report 7 June</i>	<b>Update Report on Adult Social Care</b> Adult Social Care to be the main theme for the 2017/2018 work programme. The Scrutiny Committee to receive an overview of Adult Social Care at its first meeting of the year to assist the Committee in deciding which areas require further scrutiny throughout the year.  <b>Contact officer: Debbie McQuade/Oliver Hayward</b>		
	<b>Adults and Communities Performance Report Framework</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Adrian Chapman</b>		
	<b>Proposal for A Cross Party Working Task and Finish Group To Review Community Involvement in Neighbourhood Issues</b>  <b>Contact officer: Rob Hill</b>		
	<b>CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY COMMITTEE</b>		
	<b>Safer Peterborough Partnership Plan 2017-2020</b>  <b>Contact Officer: Hayley Thornhill</b>		
	<b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b> That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee. <b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley, Democratic Services Officer</b>		
	<b>Review of 2016/17 and Work Programme 2017/18</b> To review the work undertaken during 2016/17 and to consider the work programme of the Committee for 2017/2018 <b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer</b>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	COMMENTS
<p><b>12 September 2017</b> <i>Draft Report 18 Aug</i> <i>Final Report 31 Aug</i></p>	<p><b>Annual Report of The Peterborough Safeguarding Adult Board 2016-17</b> To comment on the Annual Report of the Safeguarding Adults Board.  <b>Contact Officer: Joanne Procter / Dr. Russell Wate: Independent Chair, Peterborough Safeguarding Adults Board</b></p>		
	<p><b>Update on the Management of Rough Sleepers: Monitoring of Recommendations</b>  To monitor the progress being made on the recommendations from the Rough Sleepers Review.  <b>Contact Officer: Sean Evans</b></p>		
	<p><b>Homelessness And Homelessness Prevention</b>  A report on homelessness and its prevention and a request from Cllr Peter Hiller for the committee to form a Task &amp; Finish group to support the development of a new homelessness reduction strategy.  <b>Contact Officer: Sean Evans`</b></p>		
	<p><b>Update On Emergency Stopping Place Provision For Gypsies And Travellers Within Peterborough</b>  To monitor the progress being made on the recommendations from the Emergency Stopping Places Review.  <b>Contact Officer: Clair George</b></p>		
	<p><b>Monitoring Scrutiny Recommendations</b> To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous meeting.</p>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	COMMENTS
12 September 2017	<p><b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley</b></p>		
	<p><b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b></p> <p>That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which are relevant to the remit of this Committee.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley, Democratic Services Officer</b></p>		
	<p><b>Work Programme 2017/2018</b> To consider the Work Programme for 2017/2018</p>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	COMMENTS
<p><b>14 November 2017</b>  <i>Draft Report 23 Oct</i>  <i>Final Report 2 Nov</i></p>	<p><b>Portfolio Report: Councillor Wayne Fitzgerald Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Integrated Adult Social Care and Health</b>                      This report provides an overview of the work of the Adult Social Care service which forms part of the Adults and Communities Department, and the progress in delivering Adult Social Care focusing on specific areas as outlined in the overall Performance Dashboard for Adults.                      Adult Social Care sits within the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Integrated Adult Social Care and Health.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Debbie McQuade</b></p>		
	<p><b>Financial Report on Adult Social Care</b></p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Will Patten / Mark Gedney</b></p>		
	<p><b>CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY COMMITTEE</b></p>		
	<p><b>Victim Based Crime including Domestic Abuse</b>                      To allow the Committee, in their role as the Crime and Disorder Scrutiny Committee, to understand the extent of victim based crime (including domestic abuse) occurring in Peterborough and the interventions that are in place to reduce offending.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Hayley Thornhill</b></p>		
	<p><b>Interim Report on Homelessness and Homelessness Prevention</b></p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Sean Evans / Adrian Chapman</b></p>		
	<p><b>Recommendations Monitoring Report</b>                      To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous meeting.  <b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley</b></p>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	COMMENTS
	<p><b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b> That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley, Democratic Services Officer</b></p>		
	<p><b>Work Programme 2017/2018</b> To consider the Work Programme for 2017/2018</p>		
<p><b>29 November 2017</b> <b>(Joint Meeting of the Scrutiny Committees)</b></p>	<p><b>Budget 2018/19 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2027/28 Phase One</b> To scrutinise the Executive's proposals for the Budget 2018/19 and Medium Term Financial Plan 2027/28.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Marion Kelly/Peter Carpenter</b></p>		
<p><b>16 January 2018</b> <i>Draft Report 15 Dec</i> <i>Final Report 4 Jan</i></p>	<p><b>Portfolio Progress Report: Cabinet Member for Communities</b> To allow the Committee to scrutinise the work being undertaken under the portfolio of the Cabinet Member for Communities, Councillor Irene Walsh.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Rob Hill</b></p> <hr/> <p><b>Community Asset Transfer Programme</b> The report is presented in order for the Committee to review the progress made to date regarding community asset transfers, and agree the direction of travel in regards to the future management of community buildings.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Caroline Rowan</b></p>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	COMMENTS
	<p><b>Adult Social Care Commissioning Arrangements</b></p> <p>This report is being presented to provide information on the commissioning arrangements within adults social care.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Will Patten/ Oliver Hayward</b></p> <p><b>Recommendations Monitoring Report</b></p> <p>To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous meeting.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley</b></p> <p><b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b></p> <p>That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley, Democratic Services Officer</b></p> <p><b>Work Programme 2017/2018</b></p> <p>To consider the Work Programme for 2017/2018</p>		<p>If required.</p>
<p><b>8 February 2018 (Joint Meeting of the Scrutiny Committees)</b></p>	<p><b>Budget 2018/19 and Medium Term Financial Strategy to 2027/28 Phase Two</b></p> <p>To scrutinise the Executive's proposals for the Budget 2018/98 and Medium Term Financial Plan 2027/28.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Marion Kelly/Peter Carpenter</b></p>		

Meeting Date	Item	Indicative Timings	COMMENTS
<p><b>13 March 2018</b>  <i>Draft Report 19 Feb</i>  <i>Final Report 1 March</i></p>	<p><b>Community Involvement Task and Finish Group Report and Recommendations</b></p>		
	<p><b>Homelessness Strategy Task and Finish Group Report and Recommendations</b></p>		
	<p><b>CRIME AND DISORDER SCRUTINY COMMITTEE</b></p>		
	<p>A report on The Safer Peterborough Partnership's Reducing Re-offending Strategy</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Rob Hill / Hayley Thornhill</b></p>		
	<p><b>Recommendations Monitoring Report</b></p> <p>To monitor progress made on recommendations made at the previous meeting.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Joanna Morley</b></p>		<p>If required.</p>
	<p><b>Forward Plan of Executive Decisions</b></p> <p>That the Committee identifies any relevant items for inclusion within their work programme which is relevant to the remit of this Committee.</p> <p><b>Contact Officer: Paulina Ford, Senior Democratic Services Officer</b></p>		

<b>Possible Items for Future Meetings</b>	<b>Contact Officer</b>
Collaboration of Road Safety between PCC and Cambs	
Road Safety around Schools	